Conservation and Water Stewardship

Environmental Stewardship Division

Environmental Approvals Branch

123 Main Street, Suite 160, Winnipeg, Manitoba R3C 1A5
T 204 945-8321 F 204 945-5229
www.gov.mb.ca/conservation/eal

File: 37.30
September 28, 2015
Mr. Jack Douglas
Chief Administrative Officer
Town of Beausejour
Box 1028
Beausejour MB ROE 0CO
cao(@townofbeausejour.com

Dear Mr. Douglas:

Re: Town of Beausejour Wastewater Treatment Lagoon — Liner Approval
Environment Act Licence No. 1303 RR

This is further to liner test results for the two new secondary cells of the above facility
provided by Brett McCormac of JR Cousin Consultants on September 25, 2015. The liner’s hydraulic
conductivity meets the requirements of Clause 18 of the above licence, and so approval to operate the
new cells of the facility is provided pursuant to Clause 21 of the Licence.

Record drawings for the facility are required within four months of the date of this letter as
noted in Clause 16 b) of the licence. 1 also note that the first progress report on the reduction of water
use and infiltration into the Town’s collection system is due by April 10, 2016, as required by Clause
41 of the licence.

If you have any questions regarding these matters, please contact me at
Bruce.Webb@gov.mb.ca of by telephone at (204) 945-7021.

Yours sincerely,
“original signed by”

Bruce Webb, P. Eng.
Water Development and Control Assessment
Officer

C: Brett McCormac, JR Cousin Consultants
Don Labossiere/Donna Smiley, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch
Diane Oertel, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch
Public Registries


mailto:cao@townofbeausejour.com
mailto:Bruce.Webb@gov.mb.ca

	c:  Brett McCormac, JR Cousin Consultants
	Don Labossiere/Donna Smiley, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch
	Diane Oertel, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch
	Public Registries

